From: "Kincaid, Charles T" <charley.kincaid@pnl.gov>

To: "Beverly M Miller" <Beverly.Miller@pnl.gov>

Date: 8/20/2007 12:09:45 PM

Subject: RE: Vogtle help requested from NRC - ASAP

cc: "Laura Quinn" <LMQ1@nrc.gov>,"Kimberly D Leigh"

<Kimberly.Leigh@pnl.gov>,"Michael R Sackschewsky" <michael.sackschewsky@pnl.gov>

I'm not sure to whom this response should go, since | wasn't in the
office on Friday. So, I'm doing a blanket mailing to all who received
the Table 4-2 response. The reference is:

Falls, W.F. and D.C. Powell. Stratigraphy and depositional environments
of sediments from five cores from Screven and Burke Counties, Georgia,
US Geological Survey Professional Paper 1603-A, 2001, p.A3.

(note, this reference appears in the reference list for Section 2.4.12
of the SSAR, Rev.2)

Best regards, Charley

>
> From: Miller, Beverly M
> Sent: Friday, August 17, 2007 9:53 AM

> To: Kincaid, Charles T

> Subject:  Vogtle help requested from NRC - ASAP
>

>

> On page 2-22, Figure 2-6 the reference Falls and Prowell 2001 is used,
> but is not in the reference list. Can you send me the reference?
>

> Bev Miller

> Research Scientist

> Environmental Technology Division

> Battelle Pacific Northwest National Laboratory

> P.0O. Box 999, Mail Stop K3-54

> Richland, Washington 99352

>

> (509) 375-3668 (voice)

> (509) 375-2019 (fax)

> Email: Beverly.Miller@pnl.gov

>

>

>
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I'm not sure to whom this response should go, since | wasn't in the office on Friday. So, I’'m doing a blanket mailing to all who
received the Table 4-2 response. The reference is:

Falls, W.F. and D.C. Powell. Stratigraphy and depositional environments of sediments from five cores from Screven and Burke
Counties, Georgia, US Geological Survey Professional Paper 1603-A, 2001, p.A3.

(note, this reference appears in the reference list for Section 2.4.12 of the SSAR, Rev.2)

Best regards, Charley

From: Miller, Beverly M

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2007 9:53 AM

To: Kincaid, Charles T

Subject: Vogtle help requested from NRC - ASAP

On page 2-22, Figure 2-6 the reference Falls and Prowell 2001 is used, but is not in the reference list. Can you send me the
reference?

Bev Miller

Research Scientist

Environmental Technology Division

Battelle Pacific Northwest National Laboratory
P.O. Box 999, Mail Stop K3-54

Richland, Washington 99352

(509) 375-3668 (voice)

(509) 375-2019 (fax)
Email: Beverly.Miller@pnl.gov
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